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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[CO200–LLCOF00000–L16520000–XX0000] 

Notice of Meeting, Rio Grande Natural 
Area Commission 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 
Act of 1976 (FLPMA) and the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act of 1972 
(FACA), the U.S. Department of the 
Interior, Bureau of Land Management 
(BLM) Rio Grande Natural Area 
Commission will meet as indicated 
below. 

DATES: The meeting will be held from 8 
a.m. to 4 p.m. on October 12, 2011. 
ADDRESSES: Inn of the Rio Grande, 333 
Santa Fe Avenue, Alamosa, CO 81101. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul 
Tigan, Planning and Environmental 
Coordinator, BLM Colorado State Office, 
2850 Youngfield Street, Lakewood, CO 
80215. Phone: (303) 239–3949. E-mail: 
pdtigan@blm.gov. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FIRS is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individual. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Rio 
Grande Natural Area Commission was 
established in the Rio Grande Natural 
Area Act (16 U.S.C. 460rrr–2). The nine- 
member Commission advises the 
Secretary of the Interior, through the 
BLM, concerning the preparation and 
implementation of a management plan 
relating to non-Federal land in the Rio 
Grande Natural Area, as directed by law. 
Planned agenda topics include: Site 
visit to Rio Grande Natural Area, a 
review of existing land-use plans, an 
overview of the Rio Grande Compact 
and the Closed Basin Project, project 
timeline development, reports from 
subcommittees, public comment, and 
scheduling future commission meetings. 
This meeting is open to the public. The 
public is encouraged to make oral 
comments to the Commission at 3 p.m. 
or written statements may be submitted 
for the Commission’s consideration. 
Please send comments to Paul Tigan at 
the address above by October 10, 2011. 
Depending on the number of persons 
wishing to comment and time available, 
the time for individual oral comments 

may be limited. Summary minutes for 
the Commission Meeting will be 
maintained in the San Luis Valley 
Public Lands Center and will be 
available for public inspection and 
reproduction during regular business 
hours within 30 days following the 
meeting. Meeting minutes and agenda 
are also available at: http:// 
www.blm.gov/co/st/en/fo/slvplc/ 
rio_grande_natural.html. 

Helen M. Hankins, 
State Director. 
[FR Doc. 2011–22791 Filed 9–6–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–804] 

In the Matter of Certain Led 
Photographic Lighting Devices and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation; Institution 
of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 3, 2011, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Litepanels, 
Ltd. of the United Kingdom and 
Litepanels, Inc. of Van Nuys, California. 
Supplements to the Complaint were 
filed on August 24, and August 25, 
2011. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain LED photographic lighting 
devices and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 7,972,022 (‘‘the ‘022 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,510,290 (‘‘the 
‘290 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,429,117 
(‘‘the ‘117 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,318,652 (‘‘the ‘652 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. 6,948,823 (‘‘the ‘823 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 

therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 30, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain LED photographic 
lighting devices and components thereof 
that infringe one or more of claims 1 
and 57–60 of the ‘022 patent; claims 9– 
26, 47, 51, 53–60, and 62 of the ‘290 
patent; claims 1, 2, 5–13, 17–25, 28–35, 
38–43, 45–47, and 50 of the ‘117 patent; 
claims 1, 2, 5, 7, 10, 11, 15–22, 24–34, 
and 37 of the ‘652 patent; claims 17–21, 
23–29, 85–88, and 90–93 of the ‘823 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Litepanels, Ltd., 73 Western Way, 

Bury St Edmonds, Suffolk IP33 3TB; 
United Kingdom, Litepanels, Inc., 

16152 Saticoy Street, Van Nuys, CA 
91406. 
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